hrmatters.kpk@chipconsulting.org

From: Muhammad Arif <muhammad.arif@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2024 5:45 pm

To: ‘Saman Mughal'

Cc: ‘Tasmia Jabir'

Subject: FW: [EXT] Intimation of the Sad Demise of Community Health Worker - Najma Hamama
FYI

From: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan [mailto:afridis@who.int]

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 5:39 PM

To: ALAM, Sardar <salam@who.int>; ORAKZAI, Muhammad Younas Khan <orakzaim@who.int>; FAHEEM, Arshad
<faheema@who.int>

Cc: AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem
<wabbas@who.int>; 'Sundas Tariq' <sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>; 'Salman Khan'
<salman.khan@chipconsulting.org>; Muhammad Arif <muhammad.arif@chipconsulting.org>; KAMRAN, Waheed
<kamranw@who.int>; ALAM, Sardar <salam@who.int>; ORAKZAI, Muhammad Younas Khan <orakzaim@who.int>
Subject: RE: [EXT] Intimation of the Sad Demise of Community Health Worker - Najma Hamama

Dear Colleagues

Inna lillahi wa inna ilayhi raji'un.

I'm deeply sorry to hear about this tragic event affecting the family. Such losses are difficult
to bear, regardless of the relationship.

| kindly request the Peshawar team to provide the necessary documentation to facilitate
timely disbursement of the insurance money.

Please coordinate effectively to ensure this is handled promptly. | will also reach out to the
CTC colleagues to streamline the process and ensure a quick disbursement of the funds to
help the family. Hope the ceremony must be well coordinated so that the District
Mangement must be aware and there to hand over the money to the bereaved family.

Best Regards

Dr. Sarfaraz Khan Afridi

MBBS (Pesh), M.Trop. Paeds (UK), DTCH (UK)
D.T.M & H (Lond), D. Clin.Paeds (Lond)

Team Leader - WHO - PEI

World Health Organization - Pakistan
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa - Peshawar

Mb. Cont: +92 - 300-590-8373

E-Mail Office: afridis@who.int

E-Mail Personal: drskafridi@gmail.com

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>
Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2024 4:48 PM
To: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int>




Cc: AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; 'Sundas Tariq'
<sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>; 'Salman Khan' <salman.khan@chipconsulting.org>; Muhammad Arif
<muhammad.arif@chipconsulting.org>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; ALAM, Sardar <salam@who.int>;
ORAKZAIl, Muhammad Younas Khan <orakzaim@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Intimation of the Sad Demise of Community Health Worker - Najma Hamama

Dear Sir,
Below email is for your kind information please.
Regards

Waseem Abbas

From: Muhammad Arif <muhammad.arif@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2024 4:14 PM

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; 'Sundas Tariq'
<sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>; 'Salman Khan' <salman.khan@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: [EXT] Intimation of the Sad Demise of Community Health Worker - Najma Hamama

Dear Waseem Abbas,

It is to be informed that Community Health Worker Najma Hamama (CNIC: 17301-9444114-6) from UC
Shaheen Town-Tehsil City-Peshawar has passed away due to medical illness today dated 9-Oct- 24 reported
by the UC level supervisor to CTC.

The processing of staff insurance will be carried out as per the standard operating procedures (SOPs).

Best Regards,

Arif Ahmad Khan

Senior Project Officer

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd
PESHAWAR KPK

Cell: +92-349-7760811



